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Answer to Questions submitted: 

Item # Vendor Questions  Answer 
1 Is there currently an incumbent vendor 

fulfilling this requirement or is this a new 
requirement for the Department? 

There is no incumbent vendor fulfilling this 
requirement.   

2 Is this RFI related to the current contract 
for the Biometric Identification System 
with NEC Corporation of America that is 
set to expire in 2024? 
  

No.  Please see the answer to question No. 1 
above. 

3 If the RFI does proceed to a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) is there a timeline that 
the Department is hoping to follow in 
regards to an RFP release? 

The Department does not have a timeline for when 
an RFP will be released.   

4 When do you anticipate the RFP to be 
released, and then the project to kick-
off?  

Please see the answer to question No. 3 above.  

5 What is the estimated value/budget of 
this opportunity? 

The Department will utilize the responses from this 
RFI to determine the expected budget.  

6 What is the timeline for deployment? The Department does not have a timeline for 
deployment at this time.  

7 What is the estimated size of the 
database? 

The size of the database for this solution is 
unknown at this time. 

 

 


